CORRESPONDENCE
3/28/2019

. DOCUMENT NO. 03365-2019
Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 7:43 PM

To: ‘financesupervisor@defuniaksprings.net'
Subject: RE: Incorrect email address

Greetings Ms. Hulion,

Thank you for providing feedback on the correct e-mail address. Our Master Commission Directory
has been updated to reflect defuniaksprings rather than defunialsprings. Our apologies for any
inconvenience.

Sincerely,

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Morgan Hulion [mailto:financesupervisor@defuniaksprings.net]
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Incorrect email address

Good morning,

| received viamail aletter stating my email attempt failed. In reviewing the email address, you
all have defuniaksprings spelled incorrectly.

For docket #20190047 please correct email address to the below:

financesupervisor @def uni aksprings.net

Thank you!
Morgan Hulionw

Utility Billing & Finance Supervisor



www.defuniaksprings.net

Post Office Box 685

DeFuniak Springs, FL 32435

Phone: 850-892-8500 Extension 113

Fax: 850-892-8506

Email: financesupervisor@defuniaksprings.net

NOTICE: Email communications to or from The City of DeFuniak Springs are considered to be public
records. Florida's public records law requires these communications be made available to the public and
media upon request. If you do not want your email address released pursuant to a public records
request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender by email at the address shown.





